Jarmila Kavanova

From: Vendula Hnizdilova <hnizdilova@optixs.cz>

Sent: pondéli 25. zari 2017 14:24

To: Jarmila Kavanova

Subject: Fwd: TNT Express Consignment Notification for 834665974

Vazena pani Kavanova,

dovoluji si Vas informovat, ze dnes tj. 25.9.2017 byla expedovana zasilka viz.
OBP0214/1718_vaSe obj.C. 7717440095
Zasilka Vam bude dorucena dne 26.9.2017 spedi¢ni spoleCnosti TNT.

Pokud budete mit jakékoliv dotazy, nevahejte mne kontaktovat.

S pozdravem

Vendula Hnizdilova
OptiXs, s.r.o.
Krivoklatska 37, Praha 9
+420 725 869 099,

———————— Pteposlana zprava --------
Predmét: TNT Express Consignment Notification for 834665974
Datum:Mon, 25 Sep 2017 13:17:12 +0100 (BST)
Od:
Komu:

DD

Dear Customer,
OptiXs, s.r.o. has arranged a shipment for you.

The shipment will be collected from them on 25. zafi 2017 and has TNT consignment number:
834665974.

Do you want to follow your package?

Track your shipmen

SHIPMENT DETAILS OVERVIEW:

From To
OptiXs, s.r.o. Laserové centrum HILASE



Krivoklatska 37 Za Radnici 828 3
Fyzikalni ustav AV CR

PRAHA DOLNI BREZANY
199 00 25241

CZz CZ

Pieces : 1

Weight : 12 KG

Shipment reference : OBP0214/1718
Description : AUTOCOLERATOR

If you would like to find out about the many ways TNT helps you to track your shipment, or if you
would like to know more about the services provided by TNT, simply connect to and
select your location at any time.

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure.
If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this
message and any attachment from your system.
If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the
contents to any other person.

Please consider the environmental impact before printing this document and its attachment(s).
Print black and white and double-sided where possible.

Tato zprava byla zkontrolovana na viry programem Avast Antivirus.
avast pravany v prog



